Materials Licensing Branch

US NRC Region Il

2443 Warrensville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

(F) 630-829-9782

RE:  Documents for removing old HDR source
License #24-32604-01
Docket #030-37082

January 10, 2022
Dear Magdalena R. Gryglak

| am including the old MicroSelectron source documentations:
1. Elekta receipt of old MicroSelectron source.
2. Source return document.
3. Shippers declaration for dangerous goods.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

7

Iris Ouyang, MS, RSO

Chief Medical Physicist

Missouri Cancer Associates

1705 E Broadway, Suite100
Columbia, Missouri 65201
573-874-7800 ext 2167

Email: iris.ouyang@usoncology.com



_Ouxahg, Iris Y

From: Elekta SupportPlus <clmsupportplus@elekta.com>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Ouyang, Iris Y

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Source Disposal Notification

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments

(9Elekta

This is your notice that the source with serial number D36R0517, from USO
MISSOURI CANCER ASSOCIATES_RADIATION ONCOLOGY for afterloader

S/N was received by the supplier on 11/1/2021 with an activity of 2.6 Ci in
container 2758C6.

Regards,

Source Logistics

This is an automated message, please do not reply.

-Confiaentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
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DO NOT REMOVE THIS DOCUMENT FROM THE TRANSPORT BUCKET

Source Return Document (USA) -
Container Type ADIC (Part No. 081040)

Hospital name: M‘ggg\g {é lo % l{]\)T(’eGSP\ Address: | P \AB DMC
" COLUMBA | ™ MO USA

Container serial no, (nnnn-Ch);

‘Afterloader serlal no. (nnnnn):’

1 Source serial no, (D36xnnnn):

No. of runs:

9-7§8/C(n

b')’(nﬂosw

H22

2020%

after completing this form.,

Elekta certified source handler: ‘< Slgnature:

Date {YYYY-MM-DD):

MIIACL CRAPTPEC

M/»W/,a/

202070272

Include the white orlginal in the transport bucket. {
For any questlons call +1 855 693 5358 or e-mail to Source.logishcs@elekta com

Remarks-
 Attach the RMA labels ‘oh the contalner and transport bucke!

190063ENG-04 VRN

No. | Item (see Source Return Procedure, part no. 190062) Elekta certified source handler

1. | Areyou Elekta-certified for source exchanges? [X pass ] Remark
Dose rate above the source channel {without lid) should be lower than on the

2 side of the container EE'Pass (] Remark

3. | Sourceis locked (locking lever down) (] Remark
Source is in channel 2: Length of source cable extending
from the unload tube e ] - "

4, - Pass ma
Source s in channel 1: Open locking lever, push source to the bottom of the m as [J Remark
channel and lock the source cable agair (Jocking lever down) :

5. | Source information label on the container matches actual source e pass ] remark

6. | Container lid is closed: both nuts fastened and lid locked with the key M Pass [ Remark

" <50mrem/h or <500 uSv/h

7. | D, Surface dose rate at the hot spot:on top of the bucket X

8. | D,:Surface dose rate at the hot spot on the side.of the bucket 7

G| By Doke ate at NG TGK ot a LTieter rom (hEBUERel 7 ¥ o1 | ILy oLl |7 et

10. | Radioactive contamination on the transport blicket |~ s04Bg/em* | K pass I Remark

11. | Arethe measurements within specification? o _ EPass [ reimark

12. | Transport Index (TI) TIS0.6 O,

13, | Source activity , L JO5,30 csq

14, | Labels are correctly placed and filled in (- Yellow and address labels) X Pass . O remark

15, | Shipping documents are completed and signed . , pass [ Remark

: Are there quality issues to be reported about the source, container, packaging, '

16. | labeling, error code 227/228, etc.? If yes: tick ‘Remark’, describe the issue at [;’No ] Remark
the bottom and attach the RMA labels, .

17. | Are the RMA labels attached on the container and transport bucket? [A'No [ Yes
Source return document is enclosed, the lid s screwed tightly on the transport .

18. | bucket and secured with the blue sealing wire, Tick ‘Pass’ if done immediately (<] Pass [C] Remark
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|~ ]Q SHIPPER'S DECLARATION FOR DANGEROUS GOODS {Provide at least three coﬂﬂ*ﬂm,
; S Shipper — - - - FeJ! 3 KD [j
1 8 M3goun Canser Aaocins Arwayoline. 529 [ K271 4 ?433.!!:!31"-'@—-——""‘ \
A Hot Lab Buita 100 27580 |
N\, | EREKTA, ING. INGARE G 1705 E. Broaswny Fage { off  Pages Contgnerih £ L2020 Y
) @ ‘ otumbia Shipper's Reference Number 20 b
: (7} {omtions!). : “
Tomiene | ALPHA-OMEGA BERVICES, ING.
g i | 1202 BIEWOODS ATARKS ROAD N
@) NTON, LA 7052
; IQ PHONE: () e 720 Complotod using Fit-18 f\\
. T
1 A Two completed and s - i ti t | N
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g i NATURE AND QUANTITY OF DANGEROUS GOODS , rec), andalloter |
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% !E required information, L
io | J " AL FORM. 7
|2 ,Q UN 3332, RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL, TYPE A PACKAGE, SFECTAL FORM; 7,
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Pavon, Martha

From: Gryglak, Magdalena

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:34 PM

To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha

Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: FW: RE: RE: Request to remove Ir-192 source and device

Attachments: NRC MicroSelectron source removal documentation.pdf; 629270 Additional Information
665.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please place the document in ADAMS.
Thank you

MG

From: Ouyang, Iris Y <lris.Ouyang@USONCOLOGY.COM>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ouyang, Iris Y <lIris.Ouyang@USONCOLOGY.COM>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Request to remove Ir-192 source and device

Here it is. Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Iris



